cean)Energy

January 25, 2002

| ous Myzzouo, THC
Mr. Louis Mazzullo
P. O. Box 66657
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87193

Re: Triple Hackle Diragon “257 #1
1815’ FNL and 750" FWL
W /2 Section 25, T168, R351
Lea County, New Mexico ~I q‘ al H‘ "l,

Dear Mr. Mazzullo,

Ocean Energy Inc. hereby proposes to drill 2 13,200” Mississipptan Test at alocation 1815 FNL and 750’ FWL of
Section 25, T16S, R35E, Lea County, New Mexico. Based upon our most cutrent title inforration, you appear to
own leasehold interest in the NW/4 of said Section 25. Please advisc if this 1s incorrect.

Ocean respectfully requests that you participate for your proportionate interest in the proposed well. Enclosed
for your review and execution are two {2) copies of the AFE for the above capnoned well. Should you elect to
participate in the proposed well, please execute and return one (1) copy of this letter and one (1) AFE well cost
estimate. An Operaung Agreement will be forwarded for your review and approval if you elect to participate in
the proposed well. Also, please provide your well information requirements and the names of personnel to

receive reports.

If you are not interested in participating in drilling the proposed well, please call me at 713-265-6897 to discuss
other alternatves.

Thank you for your consideration of this proposal. CoMMISSTo y4

Youts very truly, CONSERVATI ON

OCEAN ENERGY. INC. CASE NUMBER e
———

- g—aw.,.. EXHIBIT Ziié

LOUIS MAZZULLO ELECTS TO PARTICIPATE in the Triple Hackle Dragon “25” #1 Well,

Derold Maney
Senior Land Advisor

Ocean Energy, Inc. 1001 Fannin, Suite 1600 Houston, Texas 77002-6794  (713) 265-6000



